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Veron Chen (LISKAuto)

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Later.
Don’t have, yet.

Regards,

Chong Boon Sen
Claims Executive
Claims

= —

Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Monday, 18 February 2019 1:49 PM

Veron Chen (LKKAuto) E
RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along
Jurong West Street 64 on 10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E
DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sa.cntaiping.com

Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute o commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@Ilkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 1:45 PM

To: Chong Boon Sen <bconsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on

10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

Dear Boon Sen,

Claim number?

Best Regards,
Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Monday, 18 February 2019 1:20 PM
To: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@lkkauto.com>




Subje:ct: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
*10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours '

DONE

Regards, .
Chong Boon Sen

Claims Executive

Claims

China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.
3 Anson Road #16-00 Springleaf Tower

Singapore 079909

Co. Reg. No. 200208384E

DID: 63896171

Fax: 62247175

Email: boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com
Website: www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute @ commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto) [mailto:veronchen@lkkauto.com]

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 10:53 AM

To: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: FW: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

Dear Boon Sen,

Kindly create claim in merimen.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ilkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | $(408933)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 14 February 2019 7:54 AM

To: assignments <assignments@I|kkauto.com>

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
"Phone: 6256-3561 | email :sur@Ikkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Prestina Moh <prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 7:04 PM

To: 'Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>; SUR <sur@I|kkauto.com>
Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIV 8609 H (PM)

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to your email of even date informing that you wish to conduct a pre-repair survey and your List of Surveyors.

Our client confirmed appointment LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd as the Single Joint Expert for this matter.

Please be informed that the said vehicle can be inspected at:

Venue 5 OBS GARAGE
Block 160 Sin Ming Drive 1
#07-21
Singapore 575722
Contact Person: Simon @ 9199 3334 (Please Call Before Going)

If you fail to conduct the pre-repair inspection within the next 2 working days excluding any intervening Saturday, Sunday
or Public Holiday, the said workshop will commence repairs thereafter without further reference to you.

FCRSLRVEYCR
Please initid here after conpletion of pre-repair inspedion
Tharkyou

Regards, Appainted surnveyor
(Narre & Signature)
Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC Date & Timre of Inspection :
133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 5:08 PM

To: Prestina Moh

Cc: Admin A

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours



Without Prejudice
*Save as to costs

Dear Prestina, :

We will appoint LKK. a
Dear LKK,

Pls assist with survey.

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

Website: www.sqg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer :

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 11:31 AM

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
Our ref: SJV 8609 H

Dear Sir/Mdm
Your email today refers.
Please advise “provide us with all relevant documents for us to further assist.”

We have faxed our PRS request via fax on 11.02.2019. Kindly check on your end.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC
133 New Bridge Road



#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
‘Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

From: Chong Boon Sen [mailto:boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com]
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 11:18 AM

To: Prestina Moh

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Sir,
Pls hold your hands on repair and provide us with all relevant documents for us to further assist.
Thank you.

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
Website. www.sg.cntaiping.com

Disclaimer

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided for
in @ written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination, either in
whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee @sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTl <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
<irene.tay@sg.cntaiping.com>; Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Subject: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

REMINDER

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SIV 8609 H (PM)

Dear Sir/Mdm

We refer to our PRS request dated 11.02.2019 which we have not heard from you.
5



'PRS due today.

Please revert urgently.

Regards,

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC

133 New Bridge Road
#18-01/02 Chinatown Point
Singapore 059413

Tel: 6534-2811 (Ext. 146)
Fax: 6535-6802

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413
Branch: 490 Lorong 6 Toa Payoh #03-11 HDB Hub (Biz 3 Lobby 1), Singapore 310490

DISCLAIMER:

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for the
recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any
errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email

transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

This email has been scanned by the Symantec Email Security.cloud service.
For more information please visit http://www.symanteccloud.com

VISION LAW LLC

Advocates & Solicitors

(Incorporated with limited liability)

Unique Entity No. 200721148H

Head Office: 133 New Bridge Road #18-01/02 Chinatown Point, Singapore 059413

6



~ Nivitha (LI_(-I( Auto)

= —
From: Shu Pei (LKKAuto) <shupei@lkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 5:26 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along

Jurong West Street 64 on 10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

Best Regards,

Shu Pei| Admin

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6366-0055 | email: shupei®|kkauto.com | fax: 6741-4108

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Chong Boon Sen <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 5:08 PM

To: Prestina Moh <prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com>

Cc: Admin A <admin-a@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

Without Prejudice
Save as to costs

Dear Prestina,

We will appoint LKK.
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

This message is confidential; its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Toiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whale or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately.



From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]
~ Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 11:31 AM
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
Our ref: SIV 8609 H

Dear Sir/Mdm
Your email today refers.
Please advise “provide us with all relevant documents for us to further assist.”

We have faxed our PRS request via fax on 11,02.2019. Kindly check on your end.

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




- D.r'sdar'mer :

This message is confidential: its contents do not constitute a commitment by China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. except where provided
for in a written agreement between you and China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Any unauthorized disclosure, use or dissemination,
either in whole or partial, is prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient of the message, please notify the sender immediately,

From: Prestina Moh [mailto:prestinamoh@visionlawllc.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 10:39 AM

To: Lucas Lee <lucas.lee@sg.cntaiping.com>; Claims Dept of CTI <claimsdept@sg.cntaiping.com>; Irene Tay
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

PRS due today.

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

The contents of this email (including any attachments) are confidential and privileged and only intended for
the recipient(s) addressed above. If you received this email

by error, please notify the sender immediately and destroy it (and all attachments) without reading, storing
and/or disseminating any of its contents (in any form) to any

person. Email communication is not secure. Vision Law LLC is not liable for any losses arising out of any

3



errors or omissions in the contents resulting from email
~ transmission or any illegal or unauthorised usage or tampering of its email system.

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




~ Nivitha (LKK Auto)

—
From: Mei Kwan (LKKAuto) <Meikwan@Ilkkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 7:22 PM
To: assignments
Subject: FW: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along
Jurong West Street 64 on 10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours
Attachments: image001.emz

From: Prestina Moh <prestinamoh@visionlawl!lc.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February, 2019 7:04 PM

To: ‘Chong Boon Sen' <boonsen.chong@sg.cntaiping.com>; Admin A <admin-a @lkkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@lkkauto.com>

Subject: RE: **PRE-REPAIR SURVEY** Accident involving SJV 8609 H & SLX 6415 D along Jurong West Street 64 on
10.02.2019 at about 2025 hours

IMMEDIATE ATTENTION

WITHOUT PREJUDICE
Our ref: SJV 8609 H (PM)

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

Venue : OBS GARAGE
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

. FORSUREYCR
Hease initid here after completion of pre-repair inspection
Thark you

Regards, Appainted surveyar
(Name & Sigrature)

Prestina Moh (Secretary)
Vision Law LLC Cete & Timre of Inspection :
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




> Back to OneMotoring

PARF/COE Rebate Enquiry

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner ID Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.;

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date;
First Registration Date;
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

The information contained herein is correct as at 14 Feb 2019

Singapore NRIC
1415G

SJV8609H
No

14 Feb 2019
TOYQOTA

CAMRY 2.4 AUTO ABS AIRBAG

Silver

2009

2AZE161983
MR053BK4007038383
123.0kW (164 bhp)
$29,264.00

11 Feb 2010

11 Feb 2010

1

$29,264.00

Yes
10 Feb 2020
$14,632.00

10 Feb 2020

B -Car (1601cc & above)
10

$22,400.00

$2,220.00

$16,852.00

https:iviiia HUV.SY VAL IO BT U BREUEIED Y F ULILDIu g U BYIPULIFUING LIYIN_ID=FUdusuuy | |

1M



2/14:2019 Used Toyota Camry Car & Used Cars & Vehicles Singapore - sgCarMart
SGCARMART.COM Login  Sign up

New Cars Usad Cars Sell My Car Directory Products Insurance Articles Forum Res

' FREE VALUATION

- Letus tell you how much your car can sell for! How much is my car worth?

| 8 No obligations and it's FREE! A

. Feb 2016, 1 Owner, Lexus ES250, Nice Number Plate! - 3
Post an Advertisement - - ‘r(ﬂ HINLUNG AUTO e
i | ranty At Fi a!c:r

Sell it yourself! Advertise it at just

- HoBee Geonp
$58 until it's SOLD! One Stop Car Hub

Post an Ad Advertiser Logh Ways ¢f Salling Ao Zoom Enterprise E::n::élm?::s Weskstey .

' Browse by Category v] | Sort by Date Posted v || 20 resutts/p
4 vehicles Toyota Camry A - D | siiced Saa N
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type

Toyota Camry Any Any 2010 Any Any Any Ava
Toyota Camry 2.4A $26,500 $11,520 fyr 26-Feb-2010 2,362 cc 163,278 km Luxury Ava

High OMV Of $29264! Drive Away This Best Selling Japanese Luxury Sedan, Fantastic Condition Inside Out, Must View To Believe, Easy Loan And
Trade In Available, Accident Free, Call Or SMS To Enquire,

Pasted: 11-Feb-2019 :’_ﬁ-;':i:tamw Toyota Camiry, 2010 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyata, Camry, camry, Used

Toyota Camry 2.0A $28,800 $9,430 fyr 08-Nov-2010 1,998 cc = Luncury Ava
Balloon Scheme Available! Buy With No Waorries! No Hidden Cost! Car In Original Condition! Low Mileage Done! Accident Free! In House Loan Or Bank
Loan Availablel No Need Guarantor Or Minimum Incomel Fa... a0
88 Motor Trading
Pested: D9-Fel2019 ;:a:tazmo Tovota Camry, 2010 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
Toyota Camry 2.0A $30,888 $11,850 /yr 12-Aug-2010 1,998 cc 135,000 km Luxury Ava
Original Paintwork, Well Kept And Maintained Condition, No Mare Repair Needed! Ideal For Your Family And Dally Usage. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful
Drive, Pristing Interior Condition, Probably The Best Con...
Posted: (8-Feb-2016 ;23;;52010 Toyota Camry, 2010 toyota camry, Toyota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
Toyota Camry 2.0A $27,700 $11,340 /yr 26-May-2010 1,998 cc 160,000 km Luxury Ava
Well Kept By 1 Careful Owner, Mint Condition, No More Repair Needed! Ideal For Your Family And Daily Usage. Fuel Saving Yet Powerful Drive.
neted: Jo-lan-201G  TA9S: 2010 Toyota Camry, 2010 toyota camry, Tovota Camry, toyota camry, Toyota, Camry, camry, Used
wsted: 0-Jan-2008 oo
Save this search criteria, to get email alerts whenever a match Is found.
Model Price Depreciation Eng Cap Mileage Veh Type
For old advertisements, view Expired ads 20 ¥ results

Home | New Cars | Used Cars | Sell My Car | Directory | Products | Insurance | Article | Forum |Resources

sqCarMart is the number one car classifieds for parallel import cars, Toyota, Honda, Nissan, Mitsubishi & BMW. There are plenty of cars for sale, from vans, trucks, sedan cars, luxury

cars o etatinmwannne. SUV, MPY, hatchback, to COE cars & OPC cars. You can also buy from a car auction, look up car loans, financial services, low mileage cars, car brands, carpark
n ey sed Toyota Camry, Toyota Camry Singapore, used Toyota Camry Singapare, used Toyota Camry, used vehicles Singapore or even buy used Toyota Camry Sing:

g parallel impartars, authorised car dealers, and used car dealers on our site. Find new car price lists, new car launches and naw car pramations, Visit

https://www.sgcarmart.com/used_cars/listing.php?MOD=Toyota+Camry&PRC=0&DEP=0&RGD=2010&VEH=0&AVL=2 1/2

g O



LJMSNH19018779 / S & H Motor Pte Lid - Sin Ming
" EATRY DATE & TIME: 11/02/2019 15:08
*SUBMITTED BY: Wong Kee Nyuk

. SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE
1. Please report wrrecﬂ! the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.
2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.
3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or witholding of material facts may allow insurance companies lo
repudiate policy liability
4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of policy liability on the part of the insurance companies.
5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. This repart will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance Association of Singapore (GIA) for
archiving and thal copies of this report will, for a fee, be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgement of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and 1o copies of the report being made available
aforesaid

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report 11/02/2019 15:08

Date Of Accident 10/02/2019 20:25

Exact Location Of Accident JURONG WEST STREET 64
Country/State of Loss SINGAPORE

Vehicle Registration Number SJV8609H
Insured/Policyholder

Name Of Registered Owner ONG HOCK CHUAN
NRIC No S1801415G

Email Address NOEMAIL

Mobile Phone No (LOCAL) +65-97552353
Alternative Phone No OFFICE-97552353
Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer TOYOTA

Model -

Exact Purpose for which vehicle was being used at

time of accident

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy NO

for repair to your vehicle?

If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR

Insurance Company

Name of Insurance Company NTUC INCOME INSURANCE CO-OPERATIVELTD

Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number
Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver
NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass
Driving Experience
Gender

Mobile Number

Fax Number

Mantart Mimhar

COMPREHENSIVE
NO
5097850635

ONG HOCK CHUAN
S1801415G

06/08/1967

INDOOR

16/10/1991

27 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL) +65-97552353

MNECIFE_Q7RER2?R2



Address ~
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's Company NO

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own -
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle -

General Information of the Accident -
Type Of Accident COLLISION - HEAD TO REAR

Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface DRY

Other Information .
Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (including own vehicle) 2

involved in the accident

Was any body injured in the Accident? NO

Was any injured conveyed to hospital by NO

ambulance?

Was any other material or property damaged? YES

| have been approached by unknown person(s) NO
soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.

Number of Passengers (Including Driver) f
Details of Police Action
Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO
If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

refer attached report.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES
Was there any video captured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1
Vehicle Registration Number SLX6415D

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour
Details Of Properties

Vehicle Category PRIVATE CAR
Name of Driver SEET BOON PING
NRIC/Passport Number S7820355B
Contact Number 97629250

Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name
Nature Of Damage
No. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
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DECLARR_TION
1/We declare the foregoing particulars are true in every respect. / ;
A
/

@LV i l‘:’"‘\ 2019 ;
Palic FosEnature 1 ) Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Personnel’s b(gnature
e & Time: (If driver is not the policyholder) Mame:
Date & Timie: NRIC/FIN No.:




Sketch Plan Pg. 1

SKETCH PLAN

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver.

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible. Any wilful misrepresentation or withholding of material
facts may allow Insurance companies to repudiate policy liability. O :

4. Theissue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of paliey liability on the part of the insurance !
companies. : e

5. Any false reporting may be referred to the Police for investigation.

6. The report will be forwarded by the insurers of the GIA Records Management Centre established by the General Insurance
Association qf Singapore (GIA) for archiving and that coples of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by
interested parties. : :

7. By the lodgment of this report to the insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this 'repun' at the centre and to copfes of
the report belng made available aforesaid. : : : ;

8. Consent under the Personal Data Pratection Act (PDPA}
1 undersfand-, acknowledge, agree and Icnnsen_t that

{a) My insurer, my workshop and the General Insurance Association of Singapora ("GIA") may/are permitted to coliect; use,

. disclose and/or process my personal data/personsl information set outin this [form| and any other personal infarmation
provided by me or possessed by my insurer {collectively the “Personal informatien”) and disclose and transfer such :
personal Information to all insurer(s) who have insured vehicie(s) involved in this accident {all insurer(s) who have insured
vehiclels) Involved in this accident shall be collectivaly referred to as the “Insurers”), the msurers’ lawyers/law firms, the
Monetary Autharity of Singapore and any relevant government agency/authority {such as the palice}, for the purpase(s)
of :

{i) processing, handling and/or dealing with my claims including the settlement of the claims and any necessary
investigations relating to the claims; :

(ii} investigating the accident and/or my claims;

(iiii) carrying out and/or dealing with my instructions of responding to any enguiries oy me;

(iv) administering my claims (including the mailing of correspondence, statements, invoices, reports arnolices 1o me,
whith could involve disclosure of cartain personal data about me ta bring about delivery of the same as well as on the
external cover of envelopes/mail packagesi; and/or

(v} complying with applicable law in administering, processing, handling and/or dealing with-my cl_arms.lcoll_ecﬁ\'el‘k the
“Purposes” ) ;

(bl all insurer{s) who have insured vehicle(s) involved in this accident and the Insurers’ lawyersflaw firms, may/are permitted
to collect, use, disclose and/or process my personal Information for one or more of the above Purpnses_: and

{c) my Personal information may/can be disclased by any of the Insurers and/or GiA to their third party service providers or
agents{including their lawyers/law firms), which may be sited outside of Singapare, for ane or mare of the above Purmoses.

(d) my Personal information will also be collected and used to compile claims history for the purpose of fraud detection,
investigation and management in present and all future claims. o
(e) the information so collected under (d) above may be shared [ disciosed:
{i} teallinsurers and/or any other third parties that assist in evalualing, inve_stiga_t‘_ing. controlling ot fna_nﬂa_iﬂg f_ran_d_.
regulators, law enforcement anid government agencies as reasonably required for the purposes stated, or

(i) for complying with requirements under any regulations, laws or court orders.

!

{

I

Driver's Signature Reporting Centre Persannel'q Signature.
(IF driver is not the poticyholder) Name: -
Date & Time: NRIC/FIN No.:




, 61J1¥41f St CCNKJ IH[LIIT G50 b
“OBS GARAGE

BIk160 Sin Ming Drive, /7] r

#07-21 Sin Ming Autocity, Singapore 575722. [ / ) Foa ‘S\Q.» \G\
Tel: +65 6254 0211 / 9199 3334 (Simon) o ’

Fax: +65 6254 0190 ( uf AL S

Email : obsgarage3334@yahoo.com f / Date: 12/2/2019

Our Reference : OBS8609F2/2019

Vehicle No: SJV8609H Engine No: 2AZE161983

Chassis No:  MR053BK4007038383 Model : TOYOTA CAMRY 2.4

Parts Replacement

) - qq
1.REARBUMPER ~ [f g Rl 1 $ 648.70 5717
2. REAR BUMPER BRACKET [/~ FH7 2 $ 132.00/
3. REAR BUMPER CLIP - JL( il 10 $ 60.00
4. REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT ~ [V = 1 $ 505.20 £40f /
5. BUMPER REFLECTOR  H /[ + ~ [ 21 $ 106.40 5,
6. REAR REVERSE SENSOR [/ 4 S <« 970, 320.00
7.REARLOCK M 1 $ 430704
8. REAR END PANEL / [)[) -. 1 $ 715.10 /53¢
9.REAR TAIL LAMP(OUT) / |/ "2 fH/ X1 | 2 $ 946.52 1 / ||
10.REAR LEFT TAILLAMP (IN) / [ v/ [/ 1 $ 380.72 /
11.LICENSE PLATESET X AN 1 $ 120.00
f; |[|!l I:T’
fviy  =18)
Ay,
Labour and Miscellaneous { _
B e sl
To check wiring for proper function $ ¢ 7/~ 120.00
To remove & refit rear reverse sensor to facilitate repairs $ <.  160.00
Cavity preservation on all affected areas.  J/)| $ J240.00
To replace, repair, straighten & re-align all damaged parts $ 4 ()~ 600.00
To spray paint on all affected areas $ fd¢. 800.00
Grand Total: $ 6,285.34

R - o, St D, @ IO D 0D S = L

the Repairer of the fallowing:

e To I‘Eﬁ.l?r\'er beloralatiar spr 3y .".E;iﬁ!li'.-:; Y Thﬂnks A"d Regﬂrds !!! 7 n ’; [ {r

» To display damaged part(s) dunng resurvey o .

* Parts prices are subject to confirmation r~rifl “7r
* Third party survey is on a "Without Prejudice” basis / JEis
* No illegal modification(s) is allowed ) i

* Supplementary item(s) must be resurveyed and 04

is subject 1o final approval from Insurance Company

Acknowledged by Repairer

Signature:




Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of 1

...CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
| Case | Notified Est Submitted Adj Assigned Adj Rpt Adj Submitted Ins Auth'ed Status
20 Feb 2019 e $$2,600.00  |5$2,600.00 ::::’r"‘“ for Survey
Main 15:44 t
| Edit Ad) Rot I Edit Estimates View Rpt e I

Reference Claim Details Show All

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS [[Craatad by insurer]

Insured: [-, Co. Reg. No.: -

Main .

Claimant: EITIG HDC_K glUiN,_ IE). 51801415G

vehicle Req. | . 110/02/2019 20:00 - :59

No.: | SJV8609H _ o Date of Loss: [107 Months and 30 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man Yr)]
. Palicy/Cover

'Clah'n Type; LTP_ i Note No.:

|Vehicle Reg,

No. |SLX6415D ooy |5097850635

(Insured): | =

- | Excess: 5%0.00

Repalrer: Obs Garage (Kaki Bukit) 1 Kaki Bukit Road 1 #04-44 Enterprise 1, 415934 Kaki Bukit - Tel: 9199 3334

11anding | china Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) - Tel: 6389 6111 ... [Handled by Chong Boon Sen]

(-DSUIEL:

ICI::L"::I,":: ® | NTUC Income Insurance Co-operative Ltd (HQ) - Tel:

Adjuster: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) - Tel: 6256-3561 ... [Handled by CHEN TSUE YEE] ... [Final Rpt due 27/02/2019]

Adj Asg.

Remarks: SURVEY REVERT

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED - view All |  Compose Case Mail |

There are no mall for this case. -

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS™ View All I Search Tasks I Create New Task | Complete |

Assigned By Completed On Created On Done?

Due Date Handler

No results.

Priority Type Task Group Subject

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 20/2/2019



Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SJV8609H
[SLX6415D]
TP
ONG HOCK CHUAN
Feb 10 2019 8:00PM
-]
Obs Garage

Upload Documents |  Upload Photos |  Compose New Letter |

Page 1 of 2

View |View in Browser | v

'Assessment Reports 1perpage  |[v|| [
[No_|Finalized On S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 11/02/1915:16 | Accident Statement © | cadH™
"ﬁmotBsTImages o 3 per page ]
No |Finalized On China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 |18/02/19 13:19 PRS CONTACT Load PDF
No |Finalized On S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
| . Accident Photo
1 11/02/19 15:11 i B Ry ueinnts] QO | Ladirc |
. Accident Photo
2 | 11/02/19 15:11 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load JPG E
[ . Driving License
3 | 11/02/19 15:11 |Linked Accident Report Documents ] o Load JPG m
| . Accident Photo
i4 | Lijn2/18.45:01 [Linked Accident Report Documents ] o Load JPG E
. ) Accident Photo
3 | 11/02/19 15:11 [Linked Accident Report Documents) @ | Loadirs | M
. Accident Photo
6 ‘11/02,!19 1608 || s s s nscasesss] © | wadrc | 4
; Accident Photo
i 7 > 1'1_0_2“9 151 [Linked Accident Report Documents] o Load G | ]
[No Relabel /Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 18/02/1913:41  General View © | Load POF
|2 |18/02/19 13:42 | Reinspection Photo (1) © | Load poF
|3 118/02/19 13:42 | Reinspection Photo (2) € | Load POF
|
| Documentation 1 per page E ]
ir No |Finalized On S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
| ] Sketch Plan
1 11;02;11; 12 A ORI S R © | LoadTIF
" Sketch Plan #2
| 2__“"_02} 19 15:12 _1L'm|md kicide_n_t Report Documents] o Load TIF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View

Assessment Reports [1perpage  [¥]
No |Finalized On S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 [11/02/19 15:16 Accident Statement © | caoHM
Photos/Images 3 per page
No |Finalized On S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 |11/02/19 15:11 Accident Photo O | Loadrc | &
2 111/02/19 15:11 Accident Photo 0 | LoadirG
3 |11/02/19 15:11 Driving License ) | Load IFG
4 11/02/1915:11 | Accident Photo 0 | oadirc |
5 |11/02/19 15:11 Accident Photo €) | Loadire

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/2/2019
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|Assessment Reports

[1perpage [v]
[No_|Finalized On |'S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
L ! |
6 11/02/1915:11 | Accident Photo © | LoadrG
7 |11/02/19 15:11 Accident Photo © | Loadirc
Documentation 1 per page
|Na 11Fmam£3|:l Oon S & H Motor Pte Ltd (Sin Ming) Thumbnail | Print
1 11/02/1915:12 | Sketch Plan O | LoadTiF
2 [11/02/19 15:12 Sketch Plan #2 Load TIF

Documents Checklist

'DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | save | print |
[ There are no document checklists configured,

Our Checklist Remarks - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: [ Handling Insurer
Note: Remarks are private unless you show it to other parties.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 1 of 4

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (coregno199s07198r)
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park

Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@lkkauto.com;assignments@lkkauto.com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Our File No:  CS/CTI19002783/EVD3E2

Date: 20/02/2019

REFERENCE
Handling Insurer: China Taiping Insurance (Singapore) Pte. Ltd. Policy No:
Foaimant Vehicle s jvasooH Insured Vehicle No:  SLX6415D
Date of Loss: 10/02/2019 Nature of Claim: TP Claim No: N/A
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SJV8609H
Make & Model: TOYOTA CAMRY, 2.0 (A) Engine No: 2AZE161983
Reg. Date: 11/02/2010 (Man. Year: 2009) Chassis No: MR053BK4007038383
Colour: Silver Odometer: 192991 km
Engine Capacity: 2362 cc
Market VValue/New Car Price: N/A
Sum Insured (S$): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 215/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 215/60 R16
Front Left Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Left Side: Michelin 7 mm
Front Right Side: Michelin 7 mm Rear Right Side: Michelin 7 mm
The above values represent the remaining tyre treads depth
@CO_S_T OF CLAIMS S o _ - Repairer's Adjuster’s Difference Diff %
Parts 4,365.34 2,158.38 2,206.96 50.56
Miscellaneous Items 0.00 0.00 0.00
Labour 1,920.00 1,080.00 840.00 43.75
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 0.00

Calculated Gross Total (S§$) 6,285.34 3,238.38 3,046.96 48.48

Approved Total (Overridden) (S$) 2,600.00
Nett Amount (S$) 6,285.34 2,600.00 3,685.34 58.63
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 18/02/2019
Date Inspected: 14/02/2019 Inspected At: 160 SIN MING DRIVE#07-21
Repairer : Obs Garage (Kaki Bukit)

Estimated Period of Repair: 3.0 days
Adjuster: CHEN TSUE YEE Manager: VERON CHEN

NOTE: This report represents our findings at the time and place of inspection stated herein. Such inspection has been carried out to the best of our
knowledge and ability but any other liability under any other circumstances is hereby expressly excluded.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 4

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

|Parts: 143 TOYOTA CAMRY 2.0 (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)

|Labour: Repairer's (Price-denominated Standard List)

Print Code: (Unsubmitted, no print-code for SJV8609H)

Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (above) on all estimate pages, running page

Page 3 of 4

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 20 Feb 2019)

numbers with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
Further Info: ltems/values not in refe_reEe catalogue are prefixed with an asterisk *.

Recommended Parts

No. Qty Part No. Particulars Condition Repairer's Amount
1 1 *REAR BUMPER Broken 648.70F  *599.00FL
2 2 *REAR BUMPER BRACKET Broken 132.00F *132.00FL
3 10 *REAR BUMPER CLIP Necessary 60.00F *30.00FL
4 1 “REAR BUMPER REINFORCEMENT  Buckled 505.20F  *408.00FL
5 1 *BUMPER REFLECTOR O/SNot Necessary/N/S Broken 106.40F *53.20FL
6 2 *REAR REVERSE SENSOR Broken 320.00FS *200.00FS
7 1 *REAR LOCK Not Necessary 430.70F *FL
8 1 *REAR END PANEL Dented 715.10F  *535.00FL
9 1 *REAR TAIL LAMP (OUT) N/S Broken/O/SNot Necessary 946.52F  *473.26FL
10 1 *REAR LEFT TAIL LAMP (IN) Broken 380.72F  *380.72FL
11 1 *SET LICENSE PLATE Not Necessary 120.00F “FL
F=Franchise part. S=SpcNett. L=ListltemDisc
Sub Total (S$) 4,365.34 2,811.18
- List Item Discount on L Items 0.00/25.00% (S$) 0.00 652.80
Total Parts (S$) 4,365.34 2,158.38
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. J
https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 4
Recommended Miscellaneous Items
There are no new miscellaneous items selected.
Recommended Labour
No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO CHECK WIRING FOR PROPER FUNCTION New 120.00 30.00
2 TO REMOVE & REFIT REAR REVERSE SENSOR TO New 160.00 50.00
FACILITATE REPAIRS
3 CAVITY PRESERVATION ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS New 240.00 0.00
4 TO REPLACE, REPAIR, STRAIGHTEN & RE-ALIGN ALL New 600.00 400.00
DAMAGED PARTS
5 TO SPRAY PAINT ON ALL AFFECTED AREAS New 800.00 600.00
Gross Labour Cost (S$) 1,920.00 1,080.00
Report was unsubmitted during this print-out.
< END OF ESTIMATES >
https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 20/2/2019



